D'Argis, Krista CSCD:EX

From: Cho, Janet Y JTST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 4:20 PM

To: Yung, Philip JTST:EX

Cc: XT:Tsui, Kevin JTST:IN; Richardson, Dale B JTST:EX
Subject: China Bamboo Paper Holding Group

Importance: High

Hi Philip,

After consultation with Dale Richardson and the discovery of new information in regards to the China Bamboo Paper
(32)

Holding Group it is my recommendation that

s13

colleagues at Fll.

March 28 -
icenario Brief - Ch.

Thanks,

Janet Cho
Manager, China
Member, Global Agrifood and Consumer Products Practice

International Relations and Business Development Branch
Ministry of Jobs, Tourism and Innovation

Asia Pacific Business Centre, Suite 288 - 800 Hornby Street
Vancouver, BC Canada V6Z 2C5

Phone: +1 (604) 660-5919 Fax: +1 (604) 660-2251

Mobile: %

Email: janet.cho@gov.bc.ca Web: trade.britishcolumbia.ca
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Please pass the message along to our
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SCENARIO BRIEF

Meeting with Mr. NI Ritao, President, China Bamboo Paper Holding Group

DATE: Monday, March 28, 2011 Ref #: 47639
TIME: 11:15-12:00 in Beijing, China
LOCATION: Beichendonglu #8, Beijing International Convention Center,

Chaoyang District, Beijing

KEY POINTS:

e Discuss with and listen to China Bamboo Paper Holding Group’s concerns regarding their
investment in Prince Rupert, B.C.

e There is an ongoing and unresolved legal dispute between City of Prince Rupert and Sun
Wave Forest Products. According to the City, two trials have now been scheduled:
o June 15-16, 2011 - Watson Island chattels (what is and what is not)
o June 22-23, 2011 - Legitimacy of the Watson Island tax sale
(Information provided by Dale Richardson, RuralBC Secretariat)

OUR INTEREST:

e Meet with Chinese investors to understand their motivations and strategy for investing in
B.C. and ongoing challenges.

e To mitigate potential diplomatic disputes which China Bamboo Paper Holding Group may
raise.

e Cultivate another potential investment lead for B.C.

s16

Page | of 4
= f JTI-2012-00153

Page 2




s16

Page 2 of 4
medy JT1-2012-00153
Page 3



s16

Page 3 of 4
JTI-2012-00153
Page 4



s13, s16

PREPARED BY:

Name: Kevin Tsui, B.C. Trade and Investment Office, Beijing
Janet Yan, B.C. Trade and Investment Office, Beijing
Phone: 135-0106-0324

Name: Janet Cho, International Relations and Business Development Branch,
Trade and Investment Division (B.C.)
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Phone: N
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